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Craig Berry, Senior Attorney 
Legal Department 
Direct Dial: 215-684-6049 
FAX: 215-684-6798 
E-mail: craig.berry@pgworks.com 
 
 

September 27, 2022 
 

Via E-Filing Only 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 
Re: Supplement No. 152 to the Gas Service Tariff – Pa. P.U.C. of Philadelphia Gas Works, 

Docket No. R-2022-3034229  
 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
Enclosed for electronic filing please find an updated version of Supplement No. 152 to the Gas Service 

Tariff of Philadelphia Gas Works reflecting the suspension date of April 1, 2023, as directed by the 

Public Utility Commission’s Order issued September 15, 2022, in this docket. 

 

Copies are being served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service. 

 
 Respectfully, 
 

 /s/ Craig W. Berry  
 Craig W. Berry, Esquire 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Certificate of Service (email only) 

mailto:craig.berry@pgworks.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

  I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of PGW’s Suspension Supplement No. 152 

upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the requirements of 52 

Pa. Code Section 1.54. 

Via Email  
Richard A. Kanaskie, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
PA Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
PO Box 3265 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
rkanaskie@pa.gov  
 

Charis Mincavage, Esq. 
Adeolu Bakare, Esq. 
McNees Wallace & Nurick 
100 Pine Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com  
abakare@mcneeslaw.com  
 

NazAarah I. Sabree, Small Business Advocate. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Forum Place Building 
555 Walnut St., 1st Fl. 
Harrisburg, PA 7101 
ra-sba@pa.gov  
 

John W. Sweet, Esq. 
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq. 
The Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org 
  

Aron Beatty, Esq. 
Harrison Breitman, Esq. 
Darryl Lawrence, Esq. 
Christy Appleby, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
hbreitman@paoca.org  
hbreitman@paoca.org  
dlawrence@paoca.org  
cappleby@paoca.org  
 

Robert W. Ballenger, Esq. 
Community Legal Services, Inc. 
1424 Chestnut Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
rballenger@clsphila.org  
  
 
 

  
Dated:  September 27, 2022 /s/ Craig W. Berry  

Craig W. Berry, Esq. 
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